BERKS COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS MEETING MINUTES March 23, 2023 – 12:15 P.M.

Lucine Sihelnik, Chair Honorable James E. Gavin, Vice Chair Honorable Jill Gehman Koestel Christine M. Sadler, County Solicitor Cody L. Kauffman, First Assistant County Solicitor

CALL TO ORDER: 12:16 P.M.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

The Board approved the Election Board meeting minutes from March 2, 2023, as presented.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

None

AGENDA ITEMS

1. Ballot Position Drawing

Anne Norton provided brief instructions on how the drawing would be conducted, establishing that the low numbered ball would equate to the higher ballot position. Norton explained that the order of the drawing would occur with the Party of the Governor (Democratic) drawing first and then candidates would draw in order of when their petition was filed.

Norton gave those in attendance the opportunity to inspect the bag and balls that would be utilized for the drawing.

First Assistant County Solicitor Cody Kauffman explained that several candidates had petition challenges granted against them. Those rulings were still under the appeal period, so Kauffman asked the Board for direction as to whether positions should be drawn for those candidates. The Board agreed that positions should be drawn for the affected candidates and that, if the objections stood, the candidates would be removed and the order for the remaining candidates adjusted accordingly.

The results of the ballot position drawing are included in the following attachments:

- List A (Countywide)
- List B (Magisterial District Judges)
- List C (City Offices)
- List D (School Districts)
- List E (Municipal Offices)

GENERAL COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD OF ELECTIONS REGARDING CURRENT ELECTION-RELATED ISSUES

Commissioner Sihelnik said she had the opportunity to meet the entire Elections Services staff on Wednesday, March 22 and she was delighted to understand the hard work the team is putting forth to ensure a successful Primary Election. Commissioner Sihelnik said she looks forward to continuing to support the team and its efforts to protect the integrity of our democracy and to ensure every eligible citizen has the opportunity to vote, that every vote is counted and that the electoral process is equitable and transparent.

CITIZEN COMMENT

None

ADJOURNMENT: 2:18 P.M.

COUNTY OF BERKS <u>MUNICIPAL PRIMARY 2023</u>

BALLOT POSITION DRAWING: List A - County Offices

3/23/2023

OFFICE	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
COUNTY COMMISSIONER - 4 YR	DEM	DANTE SANTONI, JR.	3	1
COUNTY COMMISSIONER - 4 YR	DEM	DOUGLAS METCALFE	11	3
COUNTY COMMISSIONER - 4 YR	DEM	JESS ROYER	5	2
COUNTY COMMISSIONER - 4 YR	DEM	ISAMAC TORRES-FIGUEROA	15	4
COUNTY COMMISSIONER - 4 YR	REP	MICHAEL RIVERA	2	1
COUNTY COMMISSIONER - 4 YR	REP	CHRISTIAN Y. LEINBACH	4	2
COUNTY COMMISSIONER - 4 YR	REP	DAVID GOLOWSKI	12	5
COUNTY COMMISSIONER - 4 YR	REP	MARIA BOGDANOVA-PEIFER	10	4
COUNTY COMMISSIONER - 4 YR	REP	MARK C. SCOTT	5	3
RECORDER OF DEEDS - 4 YR	REP	J. SCOTT DEFREES	15	2
RECORDER OF DEEDS - 4 YR	REP	MARY KOZAK	8	1

COUNTY OF BERKS <u>MUNICIPAL PRIMARY 2023</u>

BALLOT POSITION DRAWING:

List B - Magisterial District Judge

3/23/2023

OFFICE	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-01 - 6 YR	DEM	MIKE KAUFMAN	15	3
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-01 - 6 YR	DEM	MELISSA SEIDEL-KARPOVICH	10	2
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-01 - 6 YR	DEM	NICOLE ROSELLA	8	1
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-01 - 6 YR	REP	MIKE KAUFMAN	11	2
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-01 - 6 YR	REP	MELISSA SEIDEL-KARPOVICH	13	3
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-01 - 6 YR	REP	NICOLE ROSELLA	7	1
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-02 - 6 YR	DEM	RICK DRUMHELLER	6	1
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-02 - 6 YR	DEM	CHARLIE MADDONA	14	4
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-02 - 6 YR	DEM	ANDREW L. MATHIAS	9	3
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-02 - 6 YR	DEM	ROBERT HAAS	7	2
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-02 - 6 YR	REP	DAVID C. SCHOTT	16	5
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-02 - 6 YR	REP	RICK DRUMHELLER	2	1
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-02 - 6 YR	REP	CHARLIE MADDONA	15	4
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-02 - 6 YR	REP	ANDREW L. MATHIAS	8	3
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-02 - 6 YR	REP	ROBERT HAAS	6	2
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-07 - 6 YR	DEM	ANDREA BOOK	7	2
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-07 - 6 YR	DEM	DAVID R. DYE	5	1
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-07 - 6 YR	DEM	SHAWN A. RAUP-KONSAVAGE	15	3
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-07 - 6 YR	REP	ANDREA BOOK	13	3
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-07 - 6 YR	REP	DAVID R. DYE	16	4
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-07 - 6 YR	REP	SHAWN A. RAUP-KONSAVAGE	6	2
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT JUDGE 23-3-07 - 6 YR	REP	JEFFREY A. ZIMMERMAN	4	1

COUNTY OF BERKS <u>MUNICIPAL PRIMARY 2023</u>

BALLOT POSITION DRAWING:	List C - City of Reading			3/23/2023
OFFICE	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
CITY MAYOR - 4 YR	DEM	CELINES EKVALL	2	1
CITY MAYOR - 4 YR	DEM	ROBERT MELENDEZ*	11	4
CITY MAYOR - 4 YR	DEM	NELTON MANON	8	2
CITY MAYOR - 4 YR	DEM	MARIA VIALIZ*	13	5
CITY MAYOR - 4 YR	DEM	EDDIE MORAN	9	3
CITY MAYOR - 4 YR	DEM	MARIA ARIAS	14	6
CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT - 2 YR	DEM	VIRNA QUINONES	13	1
CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT - 2 YR	DEM	DONNA REED	15	2
				-
CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT 2 - 4 YR	DEM	JAIME BAEZ, JR.	15	2
CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT 2 - 4 YR	DEM	JANICE GRANT	6	1
CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT 1 - 2 YR	DEM	STEPHEN V. YARNELL	2	1
CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT 1 - 2 YR	DEM	VANESSA CAMPOS	16	2

*objection granted per Court Order

COUNTY OF BERKS **MUNICIPAL PRIMARY 2023**

BALLOT POSITION DRAWING: List D - School Director 3/23/2023 BALLOT # **OFFICE** PARTY CANDIDATE DRAWN POSITION DEM KYLA M. RAMSEY SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR ANTIETAM SD DEM SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR ANTIETAM SD LORRAINE L. STORMS SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR ANTIETAM SD DEM AMANDA STIEF 3 REP SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR ANTIETAM SD KYLA M. RAMSEY SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR ANTIETAM SD REP LORRAINE L. STORMS 11 2 DEM KRISTA ELYSE ARNDT SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 1 DEM CHRISTINE M. NEIMAN 2 SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 1 SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 1 REP KRISTA ELYSE ARNDT 11 REP CHRISTINE M. NEIMAN 12 2 SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 1 DEM JAMES H. BROPHY 15 4 SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 2 3 SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 2 DEM ROGER A. UPDEGROVE SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 2 DEM LISA C. HOGAN 2 SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 2 DEM JOSEPH PICCIONE 3 SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 2 REP JAMES H. BROPHY 9 3 SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 2 ROGER A. UPDEGROVE 2 REP 6 SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 2 REP LISA C. HOGAN SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 2 13 4 REP JOSEPH PICCIONE DEM SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BRANDYWINE HEIGHTS AREA SD LAURA WALIZER 10 3 DEM 2 SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BRANDYWINE HEIGHTS AREA SD MICHAEL WAGAMAN DEM SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BRANDYWINE HEIGHTS AREA SD ELIZABETH S. HUHN 11 4 DEM 7 1 SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BRANDYWINE HEIGHTS AREA SD ALEXIS EISENHART DEM SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BRANDYWINE HEIGHTS AREA SD JOHN SCHEETZ 16 5

SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BRANDYWINE HEIGHTS AREA SD	REP	ELIZABETH S. HUHN	6	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BRANDYWINE HEIGHTS AREA SD	REP	LAURA WALIZER	1	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BRANDYWINE HEIGHTS AREA SD	REP	ALEXIS EISENHART	7	4
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR BRANDYWINE HEIGHTS AREA SD	REP	JOHN SCHEETZ	2	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR CONRAD WEISER AREA SD REG. 3	REP	BRET SABOLD	9	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR CONRAD WEISER AREA SD REG. 3	REP	REBECCA GILBERT	10	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR DANIEL BOONE AREA SD REG. 3	DEM	GRETCHEN MARKEL	8	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR DANIEL BOONE AREA SD REG. 3	DEM	JULIA OLAFSON	10	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR DANIEL BOONE AREA SD REG. 3	REP	GRETCHEN MARKEL	4	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR DANIEL BOONE AREA SD REG. 3	REP	STEVEN RITTENHOUSE	5	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR DANIEL BOONE AREA SD REG. 3	REP	JULIA OLAFSON	6	3
			-	-
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR EXETER SD	DEM	ANN M. HEARING	6	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR EXETER SD	DEM	JOHN T. FIDLER	4	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR EXETER SD	DEM	ALLISON A. WILSON	7	4
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR EXETER SD	DEM	JOHN PATRICK EDWARDS	12	5
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR EXETER SD	DEM	JASON C. CROFT	16	7
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR EXETER SD	DEM	DEBRA LISA BLOOM	2	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR EXETER SD	DEM	TRAVIS ODOM	15	6
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR EXETER SD	REP	ANN M. HEARING	3	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR EXETER SD	REP	JOHN T. FIDLER	12	6
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR EXETER SD	REP	ALLISON A. WILSON	7	4
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR EXETER SD	REP	JOHN PATRICK EDWARDS	10	5
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR EXETER SD	REP	JASON C. CROFT	6	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR EXETER SD	REP	DEBRA LISA BLOOM	1	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR EXETER SD	REP	TRAVIS ODOM	14	7
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR FLEETWOOD AREA SD REG. 2	DEM	JASON E. VALICK	1	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR FLEETWOOD AREA SD REG. 2	DEM	JOHN L. NOLL, JR.	9	2

SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR FLEETWOOD AREA SD REG. 2	REP	JASON E. VALICK	10	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR FLEETWOOD AREA SD REG. 2	REP	JOHN L. NOLL, JR.	4	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR FLEETWOOD AREA SD REG. 3	DEM	BRADLEY AUSTIN WANNER	14	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR FLEETWOOD AREA SD REG. 3	DEM	ALYSSA GOLDENSOHN	5	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR GOVERNOR MIFFLIN SD	DEM	LISA A. PETERSON	2	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR GOVERNOR MIFFLIN SD	DEM	HEATHER BOUCHARD	1	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR GOVERNOR MIFFLIN SD	DEM	ANDREW PANNAFINO	12	6
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR GOVERNOR MIFFLIN SD	DEM	DONALD B. KENNEDY	15	7
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR GOVERNOR MIFFLIN SD	DEM	ELIZABETH ADAMS	5	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR GOVERNOR MIFFLIN SD	DEM	DAWN M. PALANGE	6	4
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR GOVERNOR MIFFLIN SD	DEM	MICHELLE HEIM	8	5
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR GOVERNOR MIFFLIN SD	REP	LISA A. PETERSON	12	9
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR GOVERNOR MIFFLIN SD	REP	JEFF HAGGERTY	4	4
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR GOVERNOR MIFFLIN SD	REP	LORI BUSH	3	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR GOVERNOR MIFFLIN SD	REP	HEATHER BOUCHARD	14	10
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR GOVERNOR MIFFLIN SD	REP	ANDREW PANNAFINO	1	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR GOVERNOR MIFFLIN SD	REP	ANNETTE C. BAKER	7	6
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR GOVERNOR MIFFLIN SD	REP	DONALD B. KENNEDY	2	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR GOVERNOR MIFFLIN SD	REP	ELIZABETH ADAMS	11	8
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR GOVERNOR MIFFLIN SD	REP	DAWN M. PALANGE	5	5
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR GOVERNOR MIFFLIN SD	REP	MICHELLE HEIM	9	7
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR HAMBURG AREA SD REG. 1	REP	BIRGIT WHITE	6	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR HAMBURG AREA SD REG. 1	REP	TODD D. HUMMEL	12	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR HAMBURG AREA SD REG. 2	REP	THOMAS D. DEANGELO	6	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR HAMBURG AREA SD REG. 2	REP	TONI L. MCFADDEN	5	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR HAMBURG AREA SD REG. 3	REP	TRAVIS ALLEN LAFAVER	12	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR HAMBURG AREA SD REG. 3	REP	CARSON ADAMS	3	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR KUTZTOWN AREA SD REG. 1	DEM	LAUREL ZIEGLER	10	4
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR KUTZTOWN AREA SD REG. 1	DEM	BRAD MYERS	3	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR KUTZTOWN AREA SD REG. 1	DEM	STEVEN A. MORRIS	6	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR KUTZTOWN AREA SD REG. 1	DEM	CAECILIA HOLT	9	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR KUTZTOWN AREA SD REG. 1	REP	LAUREL ZIEGLER	10	4

SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR KUTZTOWN AREA SD REG. 1	REP	BRAD MYERS	7	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR KUTZTOWN AREA SD REG. 1	REP	STEVEN A. MORRIS	9	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR KUTZTOWN AREA SD REG. 1	REP	CAECILIA HOLT	1	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR KUTZTOWN AREA SD REG. 2	DEM	DENNIS RITTER	12	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR KUTZTOWN AREA SD REG. 2	DEM	CHAR HORST	4	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR KUTZTOWN AREA SD REG. 2	REP	DENNIS J. UDICIOUS	1	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR KUTZTOWN AREA SD REG. 2	REP	DENNIS RITTER*	6	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR KUTZTOWN AREA SD REG. 2	REP	REBA CORTES HOFFMAN	2	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR KUTZTOWN AREA SD REG. 2	REP	CHAR HORST*	9	4
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR KUTZTOWN AREA SD REG. 3	REP	DANIEL Y. WISMER	13	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR KUTZTOWN AREA SD REG. 3	REP	CHARLES M. BROWN	15	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR MUHLENBERG SD	DEM	S. WAYNE HARDY	9	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR MUHLENBERG SD	DEM	CINDY L. MENGLE	16	5
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR MUHLENBERG SD	DEM	RONALD J. HAAS, SR.	1	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR MUHLENBERG SD	DEM	GARRETT HYNEMAN	12	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR MUHLENBERG SD	DEM	ANDREW EATON	14	4
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR MUHLENBERG SD	REP	S. WAYNE HARDY	9	4
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR MUHLENBERG SD	REP	CINDY L. MENGLE	5	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR MUHLENBERG SD	REP	RONALD J. HAAS, SR.	6	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR MUHLENBERG SD	REP	GARRETT HYNEMAN	2	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	DEM	DARRELL L. MARKLEY	7	4
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	DEM	ROBERT A. HECKMAN	10	6
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	DEM	NANCY JACKSON	8	5
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	DEM	KRISTEN GUMENISKI	3	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	DEM	BENJAMIN N. RAKER	12	7
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	DEM	SHARON L. KERSHNER	15	9
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	DEM	MARY A. HARRIS	6	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	DEM	CANDICE CORLE	13	8
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	DEM	JAMIE FREED	4	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	REP	DARRELL L. MARKLEY	11	7
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	REP	ROBERT A. HECKMAN	10	6
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	REP	NANCY JACKSON	13	8
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	REP	CANDICE CORLE	6	4

SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	REP	JAMIE FREED	3	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	REP	KRISTEN GUMENISKI	8	5
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	REP	BENJAMIN N. RAKER	5	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	REP	SHARON L. KERSHNER	2	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR OLEY VALLEY SD	REP	MARY A. HARRIS	15	9
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR READING SD	DEM	SHAYKA YARIRA DELRIO-GONZALEZ	7	5
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR READING SD	DEM	NOAHLEEN BETTS	3	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR READING SD	DEM	MELISSA EGGERT	1	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR READING SD	DEM	JULIO C. MARTINEZ	5	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR READING SD	DEM	MARK DETTERLINE	6	4
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR READING SD	DEM	ABRIANNY RIVAS	16	6
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR SCHUYLKILL VALLEY SD REG. 2	DEM	FRANKLIN M. AMMARELL	11	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR SCHUYLKILL VALLEY SD REG. 2	DEM	DANIEL B. WEYANDT	5	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR SCHUYLKILL VALLEY SD REG. 2	DEM	JOHN NEWTON	16	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR SCHUYLKILL VALLEY SD REG. 2	REP	FRANKLIN M. AMMARELL	4	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR SCHUYLKILL VALLEY SD REG. 2	REP	DANIEL B. WEYANDT	2	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR SCHUYLKILL VALLEY SD REG. 2	REP	JOHN NEWTON	14	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR SCHUYLKILL VALLEY SD REG. 3	DEM	DAVID E. MOLL	12	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR SCHUYLKILL VALLEY SD REG. 3	DEM	ALFONSO F. ROSSI	10	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR SCHUYLKILL VALLEY SD REG. 3	REP	DAVID E. MOLL	3	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR SCHUYLKILL VALLEY SD REG. 3	REP	ALFONSO F. ROSSI	8	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR TULPEHOCKEN AREA SD REG. 1	REP	CHRISTOPHER BEITLER	12	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR TULPEHOCKEN AREA SD REG. 1	REP	KRISTAN G. RISSMILLER	1	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 TR TUELEHOCKEN AREA 5D REG. I	KLI		1	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR TULPEHOCKEN AREA SD REG. 2	REP	CHRISTOPHER G. HECK	14	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR- 4 IK TOLLEHOCKEN AREA 5D REG. 2		CHRIST OF HER G. HECK	17	2

SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR TULPEHOCKEN AREA SD REG. 2	REP	KYLE M. BATZ	11	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR TWIN VALLEY SD REG. 1	DEM	ALLISON BOLT	16	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR TWIN VALLEY SD REG. 1	DEM	TREVOR GLASS	15	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR TWIN VALLEY SD REG. 1	REP	ALLISON BOLT	4	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR TWIN VALLEY SD REG. 1	REP	TREVOR GLASS	8	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	DEM	JENNIFER DENNY	9	8
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	DEM	BOB SCHNEIDER	8	7
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	DEM	GUADALUPE KASPER	4	4
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	DEM	MICHAEL MARTIN	14	11
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	DEM	CRAIG STONAHA	10	9
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	DEM	BRAD E. HART	2	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	DEM	VAL DELP	6	6
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	DEM	AMY MURRAY	11	10
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	DEM	KEEGAN ORZECHOWSKI	1	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	DEM	BERNARD MCCREE	3	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	DEM	CINDY RUSNAK	5	5
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	REP	JENNIFER DENNY	16	11
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	REP	BOB SCHNEIDER	9	6
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	REP	GUADALUPE KASPER	11	8
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	REP	MICHAEL MARTIN	10	7
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	REP	CRAIG STONAHA	4	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	REP	BRAD E. HART	12	9
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	REP	VAL DELP	2	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	REP	AMY MURRAY	3	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	REP	KEEGAN ORZECHOWSKI	6	5
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	REP	BERNARD MCCREE	13	10
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WILSON SD	REP	CINDY RUSNAK	5	4
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WYOMISSING AREA SD	DEM	KATHRYN HARENZA	2	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WYOMISSING AREA SD	DEM	GINA NESTRO ZABINSKI	6	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WYOMISSING AREA SD	DEM	DAVID HERSHEY	11	4
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WYOMISSING AREA SD	DEM	JACQUELINE TORRES	4	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WYOMISSING AREA SD	REP	KATHRYN HARENZA	5	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WYOMISSING AREA SD	REP	GINA NESTRO ZABINSKI	4	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 4 YR WYOMISSING AREA SD	REP	DAVID HERSHEY	8	3

SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 2 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 1	DEM	MARIANNE SCOTT	2	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 2 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 1	DEM	LINDSAY WARMINGTON	5	2
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 2 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 1	DEM	MICHELLE SWEISFORT	9	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 2 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 1	REP	MARIANNE SCOTT	15	3
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 2 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 1	REP	LINDSAY WARMINGTON	10	1
SCHOOL DIRECTOR - 2 YR BOYERTOWN AREA SD REG. 1	REP	MICHELLE SWEISFORT	14	2

*objection granted per Court Order

COUNTY OF BERKS MUNICIPAL PRIMARY 2023

BALLOT POSITION DRAWING:

List E - Municipal Offices

3/23/2023

OFFICE	PARTY	CANDIDATE	# DRAWN	BALLOT POSITION
TWP COMMISSIONER - 4 YR COLEBROOKDALE TWP	DEM	TODD M. GAMLER	11	2
TWP COMMISSIONER - 4 YR COLEBROOKDALE TWP	DEM	WILLIAM D. SPADE, JR.	10	1
TWP COMMISSIONER - 4 YR CUMRU TWP	REP	RUTH OLEARY	10	2
TWP COMMISSIONER - 4 YR CUMRU TWP	REP	SAM KALBACH	5	1
TWP COMMISSIONER - 4 YR MUHLENBERG TWP	REP	J. TONY LUPIA	6	1
TWP COMMISSIONER - 4 YR MUHLENBERG TWP	REP	MICHAEL MALINOWSKI	13	2
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - ALSACE TWP	REP	TERRY RAEZER	5	1
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - ALSACE TWP	REP	DAVID GERALD KROTT	8	2
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - AMITY TWP	REP	KEVIN D. KEIFRIDER	2	1
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - AMITY TWP	REP	KIM MCGRATH	7	2
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - EXETER TWP	REP	DAVID L. VOLLMER, JR.	16	6
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - EXETER TWP	REP	LARRY DROGO*	11	2
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - EXETER TWP	REP	FREDERICK D. WHITEHAWK	15	5
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - EXETER TWP	REP	GEORGE R. BELL III	12	3
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - EXETER TWP	REP	MICHAEL KENNEDY	13	4
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - EXETER TWP	REP	JOHN PIHO*	5	1
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - MAIDENCREEK TWP	REP	ERIC S. BAUMAN	12	2
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - MAIDENCREEK TWP	REP	HEIDI FIEDLER	9	1

TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - MARION TWP	REP	LEE D. DICE	10	2
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - MARION TWP	REP	PETER MCCARTHY	5	1
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - MAXATAWNY TWP	REP	MARCUS BLAKE SIMONETTI	8	2
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - MAXATAWNY TWP	REP	JUDITH C. DAUB	5	1
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - ONTELAUNEE TWP	REP	CHARLES RICHARD GREBLOSKI	13	2
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - ONTELAUNEE TWP	REP	KENNETH M. STOUDT	1	1
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - ROBESON TWP	REP	SCOTT L. GULLO	16	4
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - ROBESON TWP	REP	NICHOLAS RAPAK	10	3
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - ROBESON TWP	REP	GALEN L. BROWN	9	2
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - ROBESON TWP	REP	CHRISTIAN ROTHERMEL	8	1
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - TILDEN TWP	REP	RICHARD W. DELONG	1	1
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - TILDEN TWP	REP	TAMMY DELUCIA	9	2
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - UPPER TULPEHOCKEN TWP	REP	SHERRY L. FUHRMANN	5	2
TWP SUPERVISOR - 6 YR - UPPER TULPEHOCKEN TWP	REP	STEVEN DAVIS	1	1
TWP SUPERVISOR - 4 YR - MAIDENCREEK TWP	REP	ERIC S. BAUMAN	6	1
TWP SUPERVISOR - 4 YR - MAIDENCREEK TWP	REP	HEIDI FIEDLER	15	2
TWP SUPERVISOR - 2 YR - EXETER TWP	REP	DAVID L. VOLLMER, JR.	16	4
TWP SUPERVISOR - 2 YR - EXETER TWP	REP	LARRY DROGO*	7	2
TWP SUPERVISOR - 2 YR - EXETER TWP	REP	FREDERICK D. WHITEHAWK	1	1
TWP SUPERVISOR - 2 YR - EXETER TWP	REP	JOHN PIHO*	11	3
TWP SUPERVISOR - 2 YR - ROBESON TWP	REP	SCOTT L. GULLO	8	2
TWP SUPERVISOR - 2 YR - ROBESON TWP	REP	HAROLD W. STEVE, JR.	12	3
TWP SUPERVISOR - 2 YR - ROBESON TWP	REP	CHRISTIAN ROTHERMEL	4	1
MAYOR - 2 YR - ROBESONIA BORO	REP	RODNEY S. SOLIDAY	14	2
MAYOR - 2 YR - ROBESONIA BORO	REP	CHRISTIAN J. BURRUS	13	11

MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - BECHTELSVILLE BORO	REP	WARREN L. BECHTEL	8	1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - BECHTELSVILLE BORO	REP	DAVID A. WIEDER	14	2
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - BIRDSBORO BORO MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - BIRDSBORO BORO	DEM DEM	MARY ANN T. COTTER DAVID A. BLANK, SR.	12 1	2 1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - BIRDSBORO BORO	REP	RYAN ACEVEDO	15	3
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - BIRDSBORO BORO	REP	ANTHONY TUCCI	14	2
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - BIRDSBORO BORO	REP	NEIL B. MCCAULEY	4	1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - FLEETWOOD BORO	REP	JOHN M. ROTHENBERGER	15	2
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - FLEETWOOD BORO	REP	PETER R. MERKEL	2	1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - HAMBURG BORO	REP	JAMES P. TROUTMAN	14	3
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - HAMBURG BORO	REP	DARIN P. TROUTMAN, SR.	10	2
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - HAMBURG BORO	REP	DOUGLAS R. WILLIAMS	3	1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - KENHORST BORO	DEM	ROGER I. WEIDENHEIMER	16	2
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - KENHORST BORO	DEM	ANTHONY AVILLA-GIBSON	10	1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - LAURELDALE BORO	DEM	NYTZA I. SANTIAGO	7	3
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - LAURELDALE BORO	DEM	DEAN BORRELL	1	1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - LAURELDALE BORO	DEM	RICK HEFFNER	5	2

MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - LEESPORT BORO	REP	THOMAS FRONINA	15	3
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - LEESPORT BORO	REP	CHARLES E. ORR	4	1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - LEESPORT BORO	REP	CARL W. MOYER	14	2
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - LENHARTSVILLE BORO	REP	RALPH SCHULER	15	2
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - LENHARTSVILLE BORO	REP	JANELLE LOEB	14	1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - MOHNTON BORO	REP	BRIAN R. SIMMON	11	3
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - MOHNTON BORO	REP	KERRY HOFFMAN	10	2
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - MOHNTON BORO	REP	ALICIA BRESSLER	7	1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - MT PENN BORO	DEM	CHRISTINE DISE	14	2
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - MT PENN BORO	DEM	RICHARD LOMBARDO, JR.	3	1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - ROBESONIA BORO	REP	MATTHEW G. MILLER	5	3
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - ROBESONIA BORO	REP	HARVEY W. MARSHALL	3	1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - ROBESONIA BORO	REP	MARK J. SPOTTS	4	2
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - ROBESONIA BORO	REP	JAMES BURRUS	7	4
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - SHOEMAKERSVILLE BORO	REP	DANA W. SMITH	15	1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - SHOEMAKERSVILLE BORO	REP	CHRIS KLINE	16	2

MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - ST LAWRENCE BORO	REP	STEVEN M. GEIBEL	14	3
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - ST LAWRENCE BORO	REP	GREGORY N. ZAWILLA	10	2
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - ST LAWRENCE BORO	REP	ROBERT J. MAY	2	1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - WEST READING BORO	DEM	PATRICK KAAG	3	1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - WEST READING BORO	DEM	BETHANY BOWER	6	2
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - WEST READING BORO	DEM	ZANNA LEIENDECKER	15	3
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - WYOMISSING BORO	DEM	RICHARD A. WEINHOFFER, JR.	2	1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - WYOMISSING BORO	DEM	JEN REIMER	8	2
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - WYOMISSING BORO	REP	STEPHEN D. BRUNNER	7	1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 4 YR - WYOMISSING BORO	REP	KEITH L. DERR	14	2
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 2 YR - BIRDSBORO BORO	DEM	DAVID A. BLANK, SR.	4	1
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 2 YR - BIRDSBORO BORO	DEM	ALEN W. HARRIS, SR.	11	2
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 2 YR - BIRDSBORO BORO	REP	RYAN ACEVEDO	15	2
MEMBER OF COUNCIL - 2 YR - BIRDSBORO BORO	REP	ANTHONY TUCCI	3	1
AUDITOR - 6 YR - MAXATAWNY TWP	REP	STEVE WILSON	14	2
AUDITOR - 6 YR - MAXATAWNY TWP	REP	NORMAN E. ADAM	12	1

*objection granted per Court Order